From: 360Rural Office <office@360rural.co.uk>

Sent: 18 February 2026 17:51

To: Springwell Solar Farm

Cc:

Subject: SoS Consultation Request - Springwell Solar Farm - Response —_
Attachments: Information Request Letter - Springwell Solar Farm.pdf

Importance: High

peer I

Charles & Georgina Hayward

Thank you for your letter of 5" February 2026, a copy of which is attached.
| write in my capacity as the agent on behalf of Charles and Georgina Hayward.

| confirm in respect of plot reference 11/1 that agreement has not yet been reached with Springwell
Energy Farm Ltd in connection with the acquisition of rights over the area in question.

The reason for the above is simply because we have ongoing live negotiations with National Grid
Energy Transmission and their agents, Messrs Fisher German regarding the acquisition of part, but
more likely all of the land in question for the erection of the proposed new substation.

At this stage NGET have not submitted their planning consent for the proposed Navenby Substation
and whilst they are discussing taking the whole field, this has not been confirmed. Accordingly, we
need to be in a position to grant an option and rights over what ‘is required’ and NGET should in that
regard provide a plan showing the ‘bay’ or ‘bays’ into which Springwell Energy Farm Ltd will
connect. Without that information we feel that the ‘cartis before the horse’.

We would very much like to enter into an agreement with Springwell Energy Farm Ltd and indeed have
been in contact very recently.

However, given that Springwell Energy Farm Ltd are unable to say what is exactly required in terms of
a cable easement (length and route) and provide detailed plan giving a point of entry to the proposed
NGET Substation site we are unable to enter into an agreement without full details Likewise, other
developers are seeking the same rights. There must be a coordinated approach and NGET need to
disclose their plans to all interested parties.

We very much hope we can agree and enter into a voluntary agreement and wish to cooperate in any
way possible to facilitate this.

Yours sincerely

I B5c (Hons) MRICS FAAV
01522 427041



360rural.co.uk
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360 Rural Limited is a private limited company incorporated and registered in England and Wales.

Registered Office - Walnut Tree Lodge, Temple Farm, Temple Bruer, LN5 ODG. Registered Number — 13542099
To view our privacy policy please click here.

From: Springwell Solar Farm <SpringwellSolarFarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 February 2026 17:21

To: Springwell Solar Farm <SpringwellSolarFarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: SoS Consultation Request - Springwell Solar Farm

Importance: High

Dear Sir/ Madam,

The Secretary of State has today issued a letter to the Applicant, Blankney Estates Limited, Charles
and Georgina Hayward, lan and Pamela Leathley, Lincolnshire County Council, North Kesteven
District Council, National Grid Electricity Transmission and OpenReach Limited requesting
information.

The deadline for response is 23:59 on 19 February 2026

Kind regards,

Zﬁ@ Case Officer

Planning Planning Inspectorate
Inspectorate

WWWw.goVv.uk/pins

’@PINSgov ﬂﬂ The Planning Inspectorate @ planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and
then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.



The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can

be accessed by clicking this link.




@ Department of Energy Security and Net Zero
g, 3-8 Whitehall Place

London
K Government SW1A 2AW

www.gov.uk/desnz

To:

Our Ref: EN010149

Springwell Energy Farm Limited
Blankney Estates Limited

Charles and Georgina Hayward

lan and Pamela Leathley
Lincolnshire County Council

North Kesteven District Council
National Grid Electricity Transmission
OpenReach Limited

5 February 2026

Dear Sir or Madam,

Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure)
Rules 2010

Application by Springwell Energy Farm Limited (“the Applicant”) for an Order
granting Development Consent for the proposed Springwell Solar Farm (“the
Proposed Development”)

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

1.

Following the completion of the Examination on 8 October 2025, the Examining
Authority submitted a Report and Recommendation in respect of its findings and
conclusions on the above application to the Secretary of State on 8 January 2026.
In accordance with section 107 of the Planning Act 2008, the Secretary of State
has three months to determine the application.

There are issues on which the Secretary of State would be grateful if the
Applicant, Blankney Estates Limited (“BEL”), Charles and Georgina
Hayward, lan and Pamela Leathley, Lincolnshire County Council (“LCC”),
North Kesteven District Council (“NKDC”), National Grid Electricity
Transmission Plc (“NGET”), and OpenReach Limited (“OL”) could provide
updates or further information on.

Land Rights and Related Matters

3. The Applicant and BEL are requested to provide an update on the status of their

negotiations in respect of the variation to the signed option agreement. If


http://www.gov.uk/desnz

agreement has not been reached, provide the reasons why, and when agreement
is expected.

. The Applicant, and Charles and Georgina Hayward are requested to provide an
update on the status of their negotiations in respect of the voluntary agreement in
relation to plot reference 11/1 in the Book of Reference’. If agreement has not been
reached, provide the reasons why, and when agreement is expected to be
reached.

. The Applicant, and lan and Pamela Leathley should provide an update on the
status of their negotiations in respect of the heads of terms in relation to the
freehold rights for plot references 10/1, 10/6 and 15/4 and permanent rights over
plots 10/2, 15/2 and 15/8 in the Book of Reference?. If agreement has not been
reached, provide the reasons why, and when agreement is expected to be
reached.

. The Applicant should provide an update on the category 1 and 2 affected
parties for which the land interests and/or rights for plots identified in the Book of
reference are still unknown?. The Applicant should provide details of the unknown
affected persons (“UAP”) identified, those not identified, and the efforts made to
identify them. If the UAP’s have not been identified, provide the reasons why.

. The Applicant and NGET should provide an update on negotiations regarding
protective provisions. If agreement has not been reached, provide the reasons
why, and/or when agreement is expected to be reached.

. The Applicant and OL should provide an update on negotiations regarding
protective provisions. If agreement has not been reached, provide the reasons
why, and/or when agreement is expected to be reached.

. The Applicant should provide an update on the section 106 agreement with NKDC
and LCC. If agreement has been reached, please provide an update on when the
agreement is expected to be signed.

DEADLINE FOR RESPONSE

10. The deadline for response is 23:59 on 19 February 2026.

11.Responses should be submitted by email only to:

springwellsolarfarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk.

12.Responses will be published on the Springwell Solar Farm project page of the

National Infrastructure Planning website as soon as possible after 19 February
2026:https://national-infrastructure-
consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN010149

TEN010149-000911-Springwell Energy Farm Limited - Book of Reference (Clean).pdf

2 ibid
3 ibid


mailto:springwellsolarfarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://national-infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN010149
https://national-infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN010149
https://nsip-documents.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/published-documents/EN010149-000911-Springwell%20Energy%20Farm%20Limited%20-%20Book%20of%20Reference%20(Clean).pdf

13.This letter is without prejudice to the Secretary of State’s consideration of whether
to grant or withhold development consent for the Proposed Development or any
part of the project. Nothing in this letter is to be taken to imply what the eventual
decision might be or what final conclusions the Secretary of State may reach on
any particular issue which is relevant to the determination of the application.

Yours faithfully,

I

Head of Energy Infrastructure Planning Delivery & Innovation
Department of Energy Security & Net Zero



	SoS Consultation Request - Springwell Solar Farm - Response - Mr  and Mrs C P Hayward_Redacted.pdf
	Information Request Letter - Springwell Solar Farm.pdf



